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the Commission ten clays after i t s December 6 Petition 

anci t'wo days after the Commission had stated in i t s decision 

served December 14. 1983, that i t intended to rule on the UP 

Petition to Institute f-oceedmgs no later than December 29, 

1983 . 

Of course, UP has a strong basis for its concern 

that the Commission itself will not allow delay by discovery. 

The Commissior obviously did not believe when it issued its 

December 14 order that discovery was necessary in order for 

It to decide on the merits of UP's December 6 Petition. To 

the contrary, when the Commission issued its Order -- and by 

the*^ \ ht- Cor.4T.i ssion h .ctd all of the court affidavits bofore 

It for five dsyj the Commission said that by Decembei 2% 

I t would make i t ^ "determination of the i'»».ues raleed in the 

I. •> J 

petitions presently pending before 'us, " i.e , i t would 

decide on the merits of the petitions. The Commission issued 

an order of "short duration to ̂ tnable UJ to exantine in depth 
14 

the involved matters." The Contmissio. obviously saw no 

need for uiscovery in oider to conduct the "in depth" exami­

nation. The issue, of course, ultinistely i s not what UF 13. Finance Dock*.t No. 30360 Petition Of Union Pacific R a i l -
road Compan;̂  And '̂̂  ̂ f^ouri Facif ic Railroad Company To I n s t i ­
tute A Proceedm i Under Clayton Act Section 1!, at 2 (rro«r~ 
served December 14, 1983) 

14. Id. 
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claims to have known and when, but what the Commission's 

knows of the industry and of this very transaction.^^ 

UP's Claims About Applicants' Affidavits Do Not 
Withstand Anal^sis 

UP's last justification for discovery — that appli-

ants' affidavits raise new issues -- i s without merit. See, 

Response to Applicants' Emergency Petition for Vacfation of 

the Commissioii's December 16 order cross referenced m Dis­

covery Pet., 3. Instead, UP cnce again argues the merits 

about management, incentives, and financial strength. 

UP's argument concerning management simply rehashes 

the characterizations i t haS already presented to the Commis-

cion, based upon the undisputed facts as to who i s leaving 

and who 16 remaining with SPT. See UF Responc* 8-10. None 

of these characterizations even suggest the need for furt^^er 

d.\scovery,* indeed they underscore the absence of need. UP 

complains about the relative "stature" of those who w i l l 

15. By lottar dated December 16, 1983, UP invited the Commis­
sion' c attention to i t s decision oZ April 18, 1980, in Finance 
Docket No. 28799 (Sub-No. 1) in which depositions "on a similar 
expedited basis were ordered to be conducted." A copy of 
this decision i s attached. As the decision referred to makes 
clear, dit^covery was ordered in that case because certain 
factual statemrnt<< contained in the briefs of the parties 
apperred to t .ntradict the evidence which had picvKusly been 
filed by th^se same parties. There are no such conflicting 
statements here. Moreover, in that case, unlike the present 
case, the underlying transaction i t s e l f would not hav<.> bean 
jeopardized by any delay which the taking of depositions might 
have caused. 
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r—»in at SPT, Rasponsr, lO; does UP seriously want to delay 

consummation beyond December 29 for a deposition about stature? 

indeed, UF's Discovery Petition, when i t outlines the subjects 

of the proposed depositions, actually omits completely the 

relative stature and experience of the transferring and remain­

ing management. See Discovery Pet., 5. UP i t s e l f simply 

could not find a way to cast i t s argvuitent about management 

as a discovery request. 

Most importantly. UF inadvertently underscores how 

utterlj v.nnecessary discovery i s here when i t states that 

"(a) c r i t i c a l factor i r evaluating the significance of this 

'brain drain' i s the vast degree of direct competition between 

Santa Fe and Southern Pacific.'" UP Response, 9. The Comni-s-

sion hardly needs discovery to understand this " c r i t i c a l 

factor." As the expert body charged with implementing nRtionai 

transportation policy, and familiar with the western railroad 

mergers of recent years, the Commission i s well cw/ire cf the 

corrtpjtition between ATSF and SPT. 

UP fare* no better in i t s attempt to show that the 

applicants' affidavits raise new issues about incentives. 

Part of apriicants' response concerning incentives to maintain 

SPT as a vigorous competitor i s that GPT's profits w i l l sub­

stantially affect the profitability j f SFSP because the finan­

c i a l r<^iiults for SPT w i l l be consolidated in the financial 
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statements of SFSP d u r i n g the p e r i o d of the Vot i n g T r u s t s . 

See McNear A f f . , 13-15. UP now asserts t h a t the use of con­

s o l i d a t e d r e t u r n s r a i s e s new issues t h a t r e q u i r e discovery. 

UF Response, 11. The UP a s s e r t i o n i s th e r e i s nc g e n t l e r 

word — i n e x p l i c a b l e . As the McNear a f f i d a v i t i t s e l f p o i n t s 

out, the cons o l i d a t e d accounting treatment was d e t a i l e d i n 

the proxy statement of November 10, 1983, and UF referenced 

than document e x t e n s i v e l y i n i t s D i s t r i c t Court papers. 

McNear A f f . , 13-14. 

UP also asserts t h a t the main purpose i n combining 

the two r a i l r o a d s i s t o e l i m i n a t e d u p l i c a t e otserations, and 

goes on to speculate t h a t "the p a z t i c i p a n t s would undoubtedly 

l i k e t o s t a r t sooner r a t h e r than l a t e r . " UP Response, 13; 

see also i d . , 19. UP re'ers t o the statements m the M i l l a r 

A f f i d a v i t c o n c t r n i n q the " c l o s i n g dowr^ of ... d u p l i c a t i v e 

f a c i l i t i e s " , but those statements obviously were about iion-

16'. The'c^o'mmTssio"n~should be aware t h a t UP's e f f o r t t o j u s t i f y 
discovery has led i t now t o argue t h a t the i n c e n t i v e s at SPT 
and ATSF w i l l be not t o weaken SFT but to mainta i n and even 
strengthen i t . UP argues t h a t n e i t h e r r a i l r o a d w i l l have an 
in c e n t i v e to lower r a t e s m order t o taka market share from 
the other, and t h a t i f ATSF rais e s a r a t e , SPT w i l l have an 
i n c e n t i v e t o r a i s e i t s r a t e also, thereby " mc; eas | mg i the 
r e t u r n of both." . . . UP Response, at 11-12. This argument 
b e l i e s UP's claim of i n j u r y t o i t , l e t alone immediate and 
i r r e p a r a b l e i n j u r y . Moreover, since the theory i s the reverse 
of the theory h e r e t o f o r e maintained by UF before both the 
D i s t r i c t . Court and the Commission t h a t SPT w i l l be weakened, 
i t also underscores t h a t now t h a t i t has obtained a temporary 
cease and d e s i s t order, UP w i l l p r o f f u r any theory t h a t might 
gain i t f u r t h e r delay. The f a c t t h a t UP can t h i n k up new 
th e o r i e s does not repeal the t a c t t h a t c o n s o l i d a t e d r e t u r n s 
weie described i n the November 10 proxy statement. 
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r a i l assets d u r i n g the p e r i o d of the Voting Trust. UF's argu­

ment i s but another way of saying t h a t SPT w i l l lack .incen­

t i v e s t o be a vigorous competitor d u r i n g the Voting T r u s t 

an argument t h a t challenges the very concept of a v o t i n g t r u s t ; 

t h a t the Commission i s amply equipped t o assess; and t h a t i s 

f u l l y addressed i n the a f f i d a v i t s and other papers already 

before the Commission. 

UP's arguments concerning SPT's f i n a n c i a l s t r e n g t h 

also show there are no new issues and no need f o r discovery. 

Instead, VP presents argument once again on the m e r i t s of 

the question whether SPT w i l l or w i l l not be f i n a n c i a l l y 

h e a l t h y . UF Response, 15. In t h a t argument, UP simply 

chooses to er.phasis,e d i f f e r e n t f a c t s from those emphasized 

by a p p l i c a n t s , or t o evaluate them d i f f e r e n t l y . For example, 

a p p l i c a n t s have p o i n t e d out t h a t as of October, 1983, a l l of 

SPC'si advances t o SPT had been repaid. Smith A f f . , 7-8, 9-lC. 

UF ac know 1-idges t h a t f a c t , but claims t h a t t h a t accomplishment 

has reared a l i q u i d i t y problem f o r SPT. UF Response, 15. 

Appli c a n t s could now counter w i t h other f a c t s i n the record 

about '̂ PT's cash flow -- but t o do so here would be beside 

the p c i n t . The p o i n t i s , n o t h i n g UP says j u s t i f i e s i t s claim 

t h a t t i e a f f i d a v i t s r a i s e issues of such s t a r t l i n g l y new 

impact as to e x p l a i n i * . ; - e a r l i e r f a i l u r e t o seek di s c o v e r y 

before tha Commission and i m p l i c i t r e p r e s e n t a t i o n s t h a t no 
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discovery was needed; t o show t h a t the Commission was wrong 

w.hen i t s a i d on December 14 t h a t a stay of "short d u r a t i o n " 

would enable i t t o examine the issues " i n depth" and reach a 

de c i s i o n ; or t o j u s t i f y the abandoiiment of the December 29 

commitment. 

The i n e l u c t a b l e f a c t i s t h a t the Commission p r e s e n t l y 

i s able t o make the f i n d i n g s and judgments r e q u i r e d t o dispose 

of UP's p e t i t i o n . I t i s f a m i l i a r w i t h the r a m i f i c a t i o n s of 

n a t i o n a l t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p o l i c y , and w i t h c o m p e t i t i v e r e l a t ­

ionships among the western r a i l r o a d s . I t does not need deposi­

t i o n s about "present t r a f f i c r e l a t i o n s h i p s bef. jen UP and 

the Southern P a c i f i c r a i l r o a d , " t o take one of the su b j e c t s 

about which UP wants t o conduct a d e p o s i t i o n . Discovery 

Pet., 5. More i m p o r t a n t l y , the Commission i s e n t i r e l y capable 

of e v a l u a t i n g these i n t e r i m arrangements without a d d i t i o n a l 

d e t a i l , no amount of which can change UP's basic c o n t e n t i o n 

t h a t SFSP w i l l want t o destroy a m u l t i b i l l i o n d o l l a r asset. 

Nc discovery i s necessary t o evaluate t h a t claim. UP's 

proposed de p o s i t i o n s at most could be an occasion f o r argu­

mentative exchanges r e f l e c t i n g d i f f e r e n t outlooks t h a t w i l l 

17. The advantages t o UP of delay are i l l u s t r a t e d by the 
p o t e n t i a l f i n a n c i a l impact of delay on SPC. For example, 
SPC r e c e n t l y received $"50 m i l l i o n as a r e s u l t of i t s sale 
of i t s teieconxmunications operations; pending consummation 
of the Combination, SPC i s o b l i g e d t o hold those proceeds i n 
marketable .securities r a t h e r than i n v e s t them i n more advan­
tageous business o p p o r t u n i t i e s con-sistent -with SPC's s t r a t e g i c 
d i r e c t i o n . Moreover, under the terms of the merger agreement 
SPC i s barred u n t i l consummat 1 cn o.*- t j i m i n a t i o n from r a i s i n g 
equi't-y f i n a n c i n g . Fogg A f f . , 7-8. 
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add n o t h i n g o f importance t o what the Commission already 

knows. 

The Commission Has Remedial A u t h o r i t y To Deal Now Or I n The 
Future With P a r t i c u l a r Problems, and Need Not E n j o i n The 
E n t i r e T r a n s a c t i o n 

I f SPT's behavior or c o n d i t i o n warrants f u r t h e r 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n d u ring the term of the Voting Trust, the Com­

mission w i l l have r e t a i n e d j u r i s d i c t i o n over the Voting T r u s t 

and i s p e r f e c t l y capable of orderincj an i n v e s t i g a t i o n and 

ap p r o p r i a t e discovery at t h a t time. Applicants have already 

s t a t e d t h a t they are w i l l i n g t o make a:iy amendments to the 

Voting Trust t h a t the Commission may r e q u i r e d u r i n g t h a t 

per.iod i f the Commission concludes t h a t such amendments are 

necessary co avoid v i o l a t i o n of e i t h e r the I n t e r s t a t e Conunerce 

Act or th'i Clayton Act. See Schmidt A f f . , 2. 

The Commission w i l l be able d u r i n g t h i s p e r i o d t o 

monitor " . r a f f i c movements, operations, t a r i f f s and f i n a n c i a l 

h e a l t h . I t w i l l be a v a i l a b l e t o hear s p e c i f i c complaints by 

UP of e i t h e r acts or p r a c t i c e s t h a t UP might claim confirm 

i t s present speculations. Further, the Commission w i l l have 

a v a i l a b l e t o i t a wide array of remedies i n the event t h a t 

I t concludes t h a t the i n t e r i m arrangements are having e f f e c t s 

t h a t are c o n t r a r y t o the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t . 
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Further, i f the Commission p r e s e n t l y has a serious 

doubt about some element m the proposed t r a n s a c t i o n , i t i s 

f a r p r e f e r a b l e t o allo w the t r a n s a c t i o n t o go forward now 

w i t h some m o d i f i c a t i o n s than t o subject i t t o the indefni..te 

delays o f UP's discovery schedule. 

" i t h respect t o management t r a n s f e r s , t o r example, 

a p p l i c a n t s have already s t a t e d t h a t they would agree t o any 

of the SPC or SPT management c o n t i n u i n g at SPT i f they choose 

t o do so d u r i n g the p e r i o d of the Voting Trust. See Schmidt 

18 

A f f . , 2. The Commission could go f u r t h e r and p r o h i b i t any 

former SPC or SPT o f f i c e r s who had access t c c o n f i d e n t i a l 

i n f o r m a t i o n of competiti\'e vaiue frcm usir.g niuch m f o r r u a t i o n 

t o the c o m p e t i t i v e advantage of the .ATSF r e l a t i v e tc the SPT. 

The Commission could also p r o h i b i t the award, without Commis­

sion approval, tc an c f f i c e r of SPT of any r i g h t t o b e ; i e f i t s 

whose economic value depends upon th- p r o f i t a b i l i t y of SFSP. 

The p r o p r i e t y of such a c q u i s i t i o n could be neasured by whether 

i t IS s u b s t a n t i a l l y c o n t r a r y t o the competitive i n t e r e s t s of 

SPT. These a l t e r n a t i v e s a l l l i e w i t h i n the Commissicn's power, 

and can be r e q u i r e d i t and to the extent t h a t the circumstances 

warrant under the r e l e v a n t l e g a l standards. 

18'. TIP'S response t o t h i s o f f e r i s '̂.o i n s i s t t h a t the " e n t i r e 
corps" of SFC/SPT o f f i c i a l s remain where thf?^' are. UP Response, 
19. UP'£ p o s i t i o n r e q u i r e s no comment. 
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With respect t o SPT's f i n a n c i a l h e a l t h , a p p l i c a n t s 

have already made known t h e i r w i l l i n g n e s s t o accept an order 

under which SFSP and SPC would be r e q u i r e d t o make such i n t e r ­

est bearing cash ad^-ances t o SPT as may be r e q u i r e d t o maintain 

19 

the co m p e t i t i v e v i a b i l i t y of SPT. 

More broadly, the a p p l i c a n t s have agreed to a p r o v i ­

sion t h a t wo'jld r e q u i r e SPT to conduce i t s operations and 

business i n the manner i n which i t d i d so p r i o r t o October 4, 

1983, except as t o changes r e q u i r e d i n the o r d i n a r y course 

20 

of business. Such a p r o v i s i o n would e s t a b l i s h a standard by 

which t o measure any f u t u r e complaints by UP or i n v e s t i g a t i o n - ^ 

by the Commission. 

While none of these measures are, i n a p p l i c a n t s ' 

view, necessary or ap p r o p r i a t e , a p p l i c a n t s are w i l l i n g t o 

accept them i n order t o enable the proposed t r a n s a c t i o n t o 

be consummated. What a p p l i c a n t s are u n w i l l i n g t o accept, 

and what i s p a t e n t l y c o n t r a r y t o the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t , i s delay 

of the e n t i r e t r a n s a c t i o n . To p r o h i b i t the e n t i r e t r a n s a c t i o n 

f o r any a d d i t i o n a l l e n g t h of time i s t o u t i l i z e an order t h a t 
19. See proposed Hold Separate Order, (Civ. N:. °?-3631) 
( l e t t e r t c Judge Flannery from Paul A. Cunningham, Dec. 12, 
1983); see also Schmidt A f f . , 2-3 (attached t o a p p l i c a n t s ' 
Emergency P e t i t i o n For Vacation Of Cease and Desist Order, 
f i l e d December 15, 1983). UP's o b j e c t i o n (-.JP Response, 18) 
t h a t the Com.mission w i l l be r e q u i r e d t o maKe a "business 
judgment" about "SPT's f i n a n c i a l needs" i s i i . i r d i y compelling, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y f o r an agency long f a m i l i a r w i t h assessing 
c a r r i e r finances. 

20. See propcsed Hold Separate Order, supra, n . l 9 . 



i s f a r broader and more i n t r u s i v e , and f a r more l i k e l y t o 

cause i r r e p a r a b l e harm t o a p p l i c a n t s , than i s reasonably 

r e q u i r e d t c meet any conceivable concern about tne p u b l i c 

2 

i n t e r e s t d'jring the p e i i o d of the Voting Trust. 

For these reasons, a p p l i c a n t s v i g o r o u s l y oppose 

UP's Discovery P e t i t i o n , and reque .st t h a t i t be denied i n 

i t s e n t i r e t y . 

F i n a l l y a p p l i c a n t s r e s p e c t f u l l y request a d e c i s i o n 

i n t h i s n a t t e r on or before December 23. Thvire can be l i t t l e 

or no b e n e f i t t o h o l d i n g t h i s proceeding over beyond the 

Christmas h o l i d a y u n t i l the Ccmmission'K f i n a l deadline, 

December 29. On December 23, t h i s basic ma-..ter w i l l have 

been before the Commission f o r over a mrnt>. since MKT's 

22 
f i r s t p e t i t i o n and 17 days since UP s i n i t i a l p e t i t i o n . 

21. I t i s v i r t u a l l y axiomatic t h a t an e n t i r e t r a n s a c t i o n 
should not be enjoined where less extreme means < x i s t by 
which to safeguard the p u b l i c i n t e r e s t . See FTC V. Exxon Corp., 
636 F.2d 1336, 1344 (D.C. C i r . 1980). 

22. See P e t i t i o n of ssouri-Kansas-Texas R a i l r o a d Company 
f o r L imited Hearing, i-iovember 14, 1983. 
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This should be adequate time f o r t h i s d e c i s i o n ; and every 

day t h a t passes b r i n g s f u r t h e r narm to a p p l i c a n t s and t h e i r 

shareh;.lders. 

R e s p e c t f u l l y submitted. 

Gus Svolos 
M i l t o n E. Nelson, J r. 

80 East Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, IL 60604 
(312) 427-4900 
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ATTACHMENT - ^ f fSSO 

ihTIiSlATt COi^nCE COt'lSSXCN 
DECISICh ' • 

Tlnnî cc DocUt Ho. 28799 (SuK-No. 1)^' 

D»cid«d April H . IMO 

0-< A—II 9. l?SO. tvo cetttlont to reer*n t>>i« P " ' , , 
c . e d l r j f l i ^ bj turn, cf th, r a i l prote.unt. . ArpU-
e«ntt r»»tv»U«eon Arrt'. 17, 1910. • 

The CMcapc and North Uss'-ern Traopertttlon Corptny, 

<^TSF) ri.l«J • pttitiwn ••rkinfi *n ord«r: 

dl«ccv«ry rig.rdlBg S?'a UEClsclo.cd plana for th* 
flrianclr.£ of the transaction; 

(2) ScheduUnt hearicte on SP'a plana to finance the 
traniaction out of th* faderal tr*»a»a-y; and 

(3) Prohltlt'Xi SF frcm daacrcyicg docu=er,ti ralatlcg . 
to flnaa:ing of tha trajiaacdon. 

TirIn'a^Drcl.at NI . 26795 (Sub;5o. 2). 6t^ Lcula Southwa.cjrn 
tailway Ccr.pany, Sacurltiaa; finance DocWt ho. 
Jo 3* St Lcuia Southwa.tera R*a«av Corpany. Ufa of 
r * c i l ' t l e « at St. Louis. KO-t*at St. U u i a . U ; Finance Dockat 

Uae of Te.-TDinal Fac lUtUa at Rar>aaa Cicy. HO; 
NO. 2B799 <Sub-Wo. 5,̂ . WlUltfl K. Ctbbcmj Tru. . . of th«^ 
Property cf Chicago. Rock lelaad and Pacific J f^ l 'o 'J Sf^!^^* 
Debtor. Uaa of Terminal Fac lUt t* . Kar.aa. City. RS-Kanaaa 
City MO; aad Flcance Docket No. 28799 (Sub-No. « ) . St. Lcuia 
S-uthvaatam Eallway Coryaay and W i U l c M, Clbbona 3"^«te« 
of S V F ; ; ^ r c y of Chicago. RccV lalaod and Pacific E.iltoad 
Cocpany. D«btor. Pooling AjreciCTC. 

thia procatdlng alao'a=,bracea riB».-^ce DocVat Jlô  
Mlasourl Fictf lc Kiillroad Corpaey-Purchaaa " " ^ " ^ - " ^ i i J * ? ; . 
« G?bbcra. Truitaa th. Frcpert>. of Ch.Uago. Rock JlJl^'* • " J . " 
Pacif ic Rallrcad Corpa-iy. Debtor; Flnaaca Docket Wo 26'*! (Sub-
NJ 7) Lo. Angelea ir.d Sal: LaV. City Railroad Cor?any "J"! "ejf^ 

Ti-«n«eo-taclen CorpajsT in Orania County. CA; and Finance oocKac 
So II799 (sS-HoT^B). Lo. An«l l t . and Salt Lt'^a City Railroad 
Vnd Unlor. Pacific Railroad Colpany - TtacVaga J l f i ^ " O"*'• 
Sourhem Pacific Tanaportatton Cr=?any in Loa Atigelai/LonR 
beach Harbor, CA. 



Four otber er.rettan: . . lha Kitacrurl-Raotaa-Taxa. Railroad 
Cc^ar.y (HV.T). ML.aa^l F . c i f l c ^^JT^ny f«?>. 
hexJ-cU a=d Veatam RaiNay Ccryany (Nt».) and Uolcn 
uriltcad Cj=;t.ny (Ur;. f i led a a l r l lar petition requeatlrg 
i l r e d U e d i t i o n . T h o . procearant. .pe: l f lcal ly reque.tlnj 
the raopenlas of the proceadlnr 

for th« lijTlted r'a--PO" of taking teatlwony copccrnlns 
praltcirary dlacu.iUna fcacvaats applicant, and FRA regard-

^ " ( a ) tha avalleblllty of aectlcn 505 ef tha 4 R Act 
to rababllltat* tha Turjr.carl lUo*; and 

(b) arpliccnta" Intention to f i l e an application 
tor financial a.alatorc^ in the near future. 

licycrouyp 
fcoth petitlora arlaa out of a f-ttvot* comtalTsed 

tr-le*^ of the Uclt^d Stite. Da?art=irt cf rr«rt?crtatlcn (DO*) 
TtiU,} harch 21.. 1580). I r that fcocr^cra DOT Ir.dlcated th.at 
SFT/SSW h.-vd had FrelL«ln*ry dlacuaalon. vith the Federal 
K-Hruu.l AviTinUtratim (H^) reRcrdlnK the *v*llah Uty of 
tfi-clion '>0̂  t'.ndlnr. 10 rchabilltal r the Tucu^cnri Unv 
i-urtlur.nurc. OOT nuttd Ihct npflUant. had Informc.l HKî  of 
tlwir intention lo f i le an appllcat. on for flncncl.-il asaiM.nnce 
io the neat fuTjre. 

Frct*»tante allege that this acatecent contradicted 
•nrHr»r,fii' *r*r#^*^r« in tv. aetllcatloa. In the record, 
and «fen ic tppllctrt i ' brief fi led tha aa^e day. lo 
Choir brief acclict-.t. ecattd the: "the actual coits or 
vohSbilltaclon ate tc be bcme by SFT and SSW not_bv_the 
pubm or the protncarte.".2/ (erpha.is added) 

PROTESTANTS' ARGIX-̂ rhTS 

In their petition CSV and ATSF argve that ve nuat iTive.tl-
LOie applicant.' finaaclr.g plan. Th.ey giv. 3 axanplea of hpw 
7,ab)ic fL-rancinft. i f Involved, can Irpact theae prcceedlrK* 

(1) Appiicanta' riarepra.entatlon of a cr i t i ca l f^ct 
to the Ccrcl.slon I . aufficlent ba. l i by iteelf -
for Jenylr.g the Application; 

(2) ThK need for Section 505 flnanclrj! la antithetical 
to SF'a cxalr chat the tranaactlon ia flnanrl^lW 
viable I f privately financed; and 

TTtriei of Appiicanta Southern Pacific Corpioy. Scuthera Pacific 
trari^portaclon Corpary. St. Loula Southveacara R*i l^y Cocptay 
arid WtlLl&s. M. Cltbcma. Trustee of the Froperty of Cb.cago. ^ock 
Lat^- i ?«.rtftc railroad Co=?ary, Debtor, in Support o. 
Principal Appllcatloa. and in Oppotltlon to TracMge Rltbta 
•ad Inconaiacent Appllcationa at VI-24 
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(3) EectlCT 505 financing ln>.-clvai a aubscantlal coat 
to the public which thle C c ^ l f i i e n isuat con.lder 
ic dtterclr.mg whether th. prrpoBed tranaactlon la 
ic the public intereet and there la nothing In 
the record on tbla iaaue. 

The other petition raiaea the aast argu-enta. 

MSC'JSSISS AND CÔ ĈL̂ JSION 

At tt ia tine we are or:, dec! dlxg whether additional oral 
hearing ahould ba ordered cn Che i.aue of appiicanta alleged 
t - l ' t tc ieek FPJ; £ir.anclng for the prcpr.ed rehabiUtatlcn. 
I ; w!-l t:" cake that deti.lc.-. until 'J > the prc te» t inc . 
ttva wl.d di.covery; and (2) a l l ptrtlei ara f-^';),J"^' 
cpFcrt\;sl:y to addraaa the Is.ue cf wbscher further hearlnga 
arc Tiece»«ary at oral trrooent. 

Acccrdir.gly. we order applicant, to: (1) allov da-
ccalt^ona intarrciatoriea and ether dlfccvery regarding 
5 S ; i r I l l « . d l y undi.clo.ed plar. f. . fL-.arclcg the t r a n . a c 
t i ln Ird (2) not de.tror ar.y drcurrr.t. relattr? to the 
t d l k c ^ l Jf the CrL. icClon' delegate to Deputy Director 
Michael Ererberg. Section of Pi=t.nce. authexlty te a e t r U 
any dlaccvary dispute.. 

By authcrlrlng diecorary at th i . t lce. we '"P^t the 
P i r t u . to conduct the neceiaary dlaccvery prior to * P ^ " 
19S0 t^e dace aet for oral argurenc In thla proceeding. 
On that date, the parties ahcrald report tc ue the rejultn 
eJplelrlr.E (1) v .̂,,t evidence would be add'uced et any further 
h^i'lng « d (2) the bearing x/tich that evidence ^.ould heva 
SJ i i J ^ e t c e . in th i . procetdirg. Our notice cn April 24. 
I960 aetticg forcb the ached'uled ap^aarancca at oral 
rrru.4cnt. - h i l l allocate a tlr.e p.rlcd for the partlea to ^ 

I III- i i T x r i l . 

hi orJcriuu dlwcovi-ry l«» b»:».ln Lndny wti bcUtvi- thul 
we wi l l enable protcatant. to c larify the record aa f 
whether there wa. any r.l.praicntatlon and. I f ao. hr*/ 
materl.nl nuch mlnprcacntAtlcn right tc? our ult^.-atr 
«lt jf rn.Mi;)i liinn in thi-ar prPceodl"</:« • Turtht rmu-*-. n wi-
..t.oul.l ilocM.- l«. ro.M.n. Mu- roi:or<l, u.Ji.y'j dUc-.v.-i y o. il.i 
will iiviiid cnncccHHory «leliiy that wouM <»rhcrwl«f 
rc'ceafcury before hearings could I>o held. 

I t i« ordered: 

1. Applicents wi l l ccrtply with disccrery requa.ts which 
ant confined tc the l»aae« at hand. 

2. Applicant, wi l l dtitroy no docuaent. raUt inc to 
financing of the tranertction. 
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j S ' i P r l l S S . ' l J f i " ' ^ ^ ' " ' ' ' reopened o r . l «rg, . ,ent 

itrrved be effrctlv*- up-m the date 

hy lh^ CMf .-njM.lon, I'h.iit rMan Cofikln*. Vltc-C^.jJ ii.< in 
u ? " ' * ' " " ^ ' l " ^ ' " " ' ' * * ••t«'ff«"'d. Clnpp. YiiinLu;.' an.) AieKl*. 
yi-cr Chalzoan Crcah%o C U e ^ t a i v i t h a i.eperate u.<prnBaLnn 
ConrrlBBlcnar Stafford absent aod not part lc lp i t ir fc . 

ACATilA I., MlikCr.t.OVlCII 
.*;ecret«ry 

».s>:.vi) 

NHCr r:MAriiMAK OUBfl lAM, OifcHciiiinp 

Aip f̂csTKi iJre'.e thnr ihelr uucesii lo SecUon SWS flnilbif \kTj» nni ind.U-

H!.>Hll!k «iMi11 Nr.vcm^r 4. IV7V. paxnĉ -e nf Tha MU x̂-.Vce naijix>ji; 

R««.lrucrtirL^ Atr. AF?Uc*nr> apparently m«de nc mcivej tp lrvef il;?5fe rhe 

pe«^DiUr> of fr.n.lJiff uitU eorri rime La J t u i - r ivRU, >itien co.iferencr wlrh FRA 

vw rerft^iad. Thtf ccnfer sr.cp \Tas reTortodly held nn Pehraary 13. IVFU. ahci" 

tls)^ 5f the raocnl In tMe ca«c, and according eu S?/SSV. &t corpnrate dsclelon 

if> » « v secilor SO,S firiit \«*» nade fc.*rer Ihe conTerenee. Tr.e arpl'i;''''"" »•*• 

tn<v<;ui«1 or Wtrch 2R. nietl on M»rch 31. and puhllafced In ttt Pftler.il i;. (firt̂ v 

••nly ycHicrilay. 

on ilif litt-in iifrliOKi ft\c>ti, I rinil IHIMIIDI; rt'i<r<'liena!iiU' In :i|ijillk n>iij«" 

it»i>iu:i. 'jVcrf Ix rurcly iHiiliin^ wroriy Li ."(cekljiv' nutrt rc.i'<>Miiil>ly |\rlce»l 

ri«;n>«i.b:; If If Bvcll.ihlc, anJ ti e-e le rK.t.lr.g eeccetive aiwjt an a^pllrwlor 

»:orc I* be pii'.'lli«̂ icd tr. rt.e Federal Rei;\ji\tT. Morecrtr. r̂ .Î  eeeivx i> he much 

ai»s tiou! very Uttle. VVJie(l>ei' Srv;»lr»n .StiS hindln^ la n-,adr nvaiUMe or no? la 

u iv.iticr left to PRA'n Judpnui*. unci If tlie/ diŝ -'Sf̂ *? tlie fwil* Ir teriolnjy 

Utfu*> net derracr trom riie rnerlta ufthia purchase- If a-iyJiln ,̂ It would probably 

be a poa&':ve fzcor. 

I wlli R9i Join In tUe au:horlurlon of chit ftsntci «^etUtior.. ^ ^ ^ ^ B 
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BEFORE THE 
INTERST.^TE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

IN RE: PROPOSED VOTING TRUST, ) 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION ) 
COMPANY ) 

VERIFIED PETT : f'UK PRODUCTION Ur 
DOCUMENTS IN A!.. OF LIMITED HEARING 

In a simultaneous f i l i n g , the Missouri-Kansas-Texas 

Railroad Company ("MKT") has p e t i t i o n e d the Commission f o r a 

• imlte d .le^ring to consider f a c t s showing t h a t the proposed 

V o t i D j Trust f o r the stock of the Southern P a c i f i c Transpor­

t a t i o n Company ("SP") w i l l not e f f e c t i v e l y i n s u l a t e o i prevent 

improper c o n t r o l ot combination of o i prevent a n t i - c o m p e t i t i v e 

actions by, the SP and The Atchison, Topeka & Sant i Fe Railway 

Company ("Santa Fe") p r i o r t o Commission approval of the pro­

posed merger of the SP and the Santa Fe. 

By t h i s p e t i t i o n , the MKT, pursuant t o 49 C.F.R. 

SS 1114 .21(b) (2) and 1114.30, requests the Commiss;on, i n 

aid of t h a t l i m i t e d hearing and t o avoid unnecessary delay, 

Lc immediati-ly issue an order r e q u i r i n g both the SP and the 

Santa Fe to ;-'roduce the f o l l o w i n g documents: 

DOCUMENTS TO BE PRODUCED 

Def i n i t i o ri£: 

As used her e i n : 

(1) The term "SP" means the Southern P a c i f i c Transpor­

t a t i o n Company and i t s corporate p a r e n t s , s u b s i d i a r i e s and 



a f f i l i a t e s , and the term "Santa Fe" means the Atchison, 

Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company and i t s corporate parents, 

subsidiaries and a f f i l i a t e s . 

(2) The term "documents" means a l l papers, writings and 

recordings of any nature, including without r e s t r i c t i o n com­

munications, r e p o t s t u d i e s , i n t e r n a l or external corporate 

memoranda or .nuiiications and n.inutes or recordings or memo­

randa of meetings. 

(3) The term "Voting Trust" means the proposed Vrf;inq 

Trust for the stock of the Southern Pacific Transportation 

Company and the term "Voting Trust period" means the period 

during which the Voting Trust w i l l be e f f e c t i v e prior to the 

time the Commission w i l l pass upon an SP-Santa Fe merger or 

combination or common control. 

Documents to be produced by each of the SP and Santa Fe: 

A l l documents in the possession of the SP or of the Santa 

Pe that are, or in any way mention, involve, concern or relate 

to: 

(a) Any plans, studies, proposals, or reports of any 

kind dealing with the conduct of operations of the SP and of 

the Santa Fe during the Voting Trust period including without 

l i m i t a t i o n the setting-up of working or study groups, and 

their membership and duties; 

(b) Any plan.s, studies, proposals, or reports of any 

kind produced wi t h i n the last two years that deal with: 
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( i ) rates or t r a f f i c routings or contracts involving the MKT 

or any other r a i l r o a d ucw connecting with or p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n 

rates or routings wit'- the SP or Santa FK', or ( i i ) without 

l i m i t a t i o n , with -',,?h ra'ces or routings or contracts during 

the Voting Trust period; 

(c) Any plans, studies, proposals, or reports of any 

kin«.i produced wi t h i n the last two years that deal with changed 

or proposed changes in rates or routings or contracts involv­

ing the SP and the Santa Fe for t r a f f i c that is now or was 

formerly routed in part via the MKT or any otner r a i l r o a d , 

including without l i m i t a t i o n changes or proposed changes in 

such rates or > i.!.«js or contracts during the period of the 

Voting Trust or the elimination of such rates or routings with 

the MKT or any other railroad during the Voting Trust period; 

and 

(d) Any plans, studies, proposals ov other reports of 

any nind produced w i t h i n the la s t two years, that deal with 

t r a f f i c flows, or ch?.iges in t r a f f i c flows, during the the 

Voting Trust period or the setting up of working or st'ady 

groups to consider or to effectuate or to accomplish such 

changes in such t r a f f i c flows during the Voting Trust period 

or l a t e r . 

CONCLUSION 

The accompanying Petition of the MKT for a Limited 

Hearing, and the A f f i d a v i t of Harry T. Dimmerman submitted 
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therewith, demonstrate the urgent need for the Commission to 

hold a 1imited hearing to consider the effects of the proposed 

SP Voting Trust pr i o r to "approving" the V c.'̂ .•r Trust or 

allowing i t to go int o e f f e c t . For the Cc-mTiission to have 

a l l available facts before i t , t h i s P e t i t i o n should be 

granted, and the SP and the Santa Fe should be ordered to 

produce the documents in Wasnington, D.C, at the of f i c e s of 

the attorneys £.-r t'•> MKT, at least ten days p r i o r to the time 

s ;t for a li m i t e d ht ^ 'n at such other time and place as 

tne Commission may designate. 

Respectfully submitted, 

C^-^^obert Kharasch 
Kathleen Manon 
GALLAND, KHARASCH, CALKINS 

S. MORSE, P.C. 
1054 T h i r t y - f i r s t St., V.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
?elephone: (202) 342-5230 

Attorneys for the 
Missouri-Kansas-Texas 

Railroad Company 

Of Counsel: 

Joe C. Crawford, General Counsel 
Michael E. Roper, Commerce Counsel 
Missouri-Kansas-Texas 

Railroad Company 
701 Commerce Street 
Dallas, Texas 75202 
Telephone: 214-651-6739 

November 14, 1983 
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VERIFICA'PION 

Robert N. Kharasch, being f i r s t duly sworn, st a t e s 

t h a t he i s one of the counsel f o r the Missouri-Kansas-Texas 

Ra i l r o a d Company, and t h a t he has read and has signed the 

for e g o i n g P e t i t i o n and t h a t the f a c l ^ set f o r t h t h e r e i n are 

t r u e t o the best of h i s knowledge and b e l i e f . 

D i s t r i c t of Columbia: SS; 

Subscribed ,ind sworn to before me t h i 

1983. 

is It^day of November, 

My commission e x p i r e s : 

No^,^^Ty"i-'ublic i n and f o r 
:he D i s t r i c t of Columbia 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Copies of the foregoing V e r i f i e d P e t i t i o n f o r Production 

of Documents i n Aid of L i m i t e d Hearii^g and a l l accompanying 

papers were t h i s of November, i 9 i , ' , mailed by Express 

M a i l , post.^ge prepaid, t o : 

Wi l l i a m R. Denton, Esq. 
Vice President anu ouneral Counsel 
Southern P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Company 
One Market Pia^-* 
San '^ranci;i'--:o, C a l i f o r n i a 94105 

and 

Gus Svolos, Esq. 
Vice President - Law 
The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
80 East Jackson Boulevara 
Chicago I l l i n o i s 50604 , 

,Kathleen Mal-on 
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BEFORE THE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

IN RE: PROPOSED VOTING TRUST, ) 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION ) 
COMPANY ) 

PETITION OF 
MISSOURI-KANSAS-TEXAS RAILROAD COMPANY 

FOR LIMITED HEARING 

I . IKTPODUCTION 

^anLa Fe Indu.'jtr ies. Inc., thf> n.irent companv of the 

Atchison, Topeka ^nd Santa Fe Raiiwa'>' Company (iiereafter, the 

"Santa Fe") and Southern Pa::ific Company, the parent company 

of the Southern Pacific Transportation Company (the "SP") 

have announced th i t the two parent companies intend to com­

bine, each prssent parent becoming a subsidiary of a r.ew giant 

holding company ^o be called "Santa Fe Southern Pa c i f i c Corpo-

r o t i o n . " The two present parent companies intend to consum­

mate t h e i r transc.ction by year end, prior to any Commission 

consideration nt the '̂ -̂ nta Fe-SP railroad merger. 

Meanwhile, the two present parents say they "intend to 

iTtake arrangements acceptable to the In t e r s t a t e Commerce Com­

mission to permit consummation the transaction prior to 

f i n a l ICC approval of the a f f i l i a t i o n of the twc ra i l r o a d s . " 

(Quote from SP press release). h form of Voting Trust for SP 



stock has now been submitted for Commission action pursuant to 

49 C.F.R. Part 1013. 

P e t i t i o n e r , The Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company 

(the "MKT") o e t i t i o n s the Commission toi a 1 iif i ted hearing 

p r i o r to any action approving the Voting Trust. 

The MKT o f f e r s the shortest and most d i r e c t North-South 

route from Kansas City to Denison, Texas, Dallas/Forth Worth, 

Texas, and points south to Mexico. Shippers now nave the 

benefit of MKT competition and MKT short routes, but they w i l l 

r i s k losing these benefits i f the Voting Trust is approved 

pr ior to any Commission consideration of the Santa Fe-SP 

merger. 

In ••he attached a f f i d a v i t and the following statement, 

the MKT shows tu. there are facts available that demonstrate 

that the proposed Voting Trust, absent the imposition of prac­

t i c a l condition."^ c o n t r o l l i n g the actions of the SP and Santa 

Fe iiianagements, w i l l not 'irevent anticompetitive consequences 

and unauthorized control uuring the period of the Voting 

Trust, p r i o r to Commission approval — i f that occurs — of 

the merger. 

Accordingly, the MKT urgently requests that the Commis­

sion hold a 1imited hearing, p r i o r to the issuance of any 

Voting Trust approval, to consider facts presented by the MKT 

— and further facts obtainable from the SP and Santa Fe - -

that show the anticompetitive consequences that w i l l occur 
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during the i n t e r i n term of the Voting Trust, and hence the 

ef f e c t i v e exercise of unauthorized control and combination 

p r i o r to Commis.Tion approval ( i f any) of the proposed merg­

er. The MKT requestF the Commission to order the Santa Fe 

and the SP to responi to the V e r i f i e d P e t i t i o n for discovery 

(submitted herewith) in order that these c r i t i c a l facts r e l e ­

vant to the issue of control and combination during the term 

of the Voting Trus*. may be f u l l • available to the Commission. 

I I . STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF PETITION 
FOR LIMITED HEAR_': 

A. Summary. 

The MKT reci'«.-st'̂  a l i m i t e d hearing at the ICC before any 

opinion i . . i ; roving the prooosed voting tru'5t a<-

insuldting the c.ant.a Fe and SP from v i o l a t i o n of the s t r i c ­

tures of the I n t e r s t a t e Com.Tiercr? Act forbidding unauthorized 

common contr o l of two r a i l carrier?-. The MKT's request for a 

lim i t e d hearinvj is fcased upon th<.' following points, more f u l l y 

elaborated below: 

F i r s t , t'le issuance of an ICC s t a f f opinion approving a 

V<->ting Tr-i^^t,, even though called "infor-nal" and "ncnbinding," 

has enormous nr a c t i o a l e f f e c t s , permitting imniedi.ite implemen­

t a t i o n of wer king arrangements pr i o r to Comm.issicn consiaera-

t i o n or approval of the merger i t s e l f . 

Secono, tho a f f i d a v i t accompanying t h i s p e t i t i o n shows 

that there are facts that _now demonstrate that operations 
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d i r i n g the proposed Voting Trust w i l l have anticompetitive 

effects now, pr ior to approval of the merger, despite the 

purported i n s u l a t i o n blanket of the Voting Trust. 

Thi rd, whatever r e l i e f there may be at the end of the 

road for a mistaken opinion approving t h i s Voting Trust --

either by Commission disapproval of the rr'irger or by l a t ^ r 

findines that the Voting Trust has been abused — such future 

r e l i e i ^ ^ l l I be ot no help in repair ina i n i u r i e s aone to 

competitors and to shippers now, in the interim before the 

Comirissic.n decides whether the merger should be approved. 

The MKT thus asks for a l i m i r-̂ d hearing appropriate to 

the tact i£sue to oe resolved: whether t h i s Voting Trust in 

fact prevents unauthorized common control and combination 

prior to approval of the merger i t s e l f , and whether the Com­

mission thus must disapprove the Trust in i t s present form, 

leading the iiierger parties to await the f u l l future merger 

hear ing. 

Where there ar<i facts available to demonstrate that a 

voting t r u s t w i l l b»- inadequate to prevent i n j u r y to shippers 

and c a r r i e r s durinci i t s interim term, despite apparent formal 

compliance with l o se "guidelines," i t would be a r b i t r a r y and 

capricious for the Commission to refuse even to obtain and 

consider those fact s . 
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B. The Facts: The Circumstances In This Case 
Require A Li.mited Hearing Prior To Any 
Approval of the Voting Trust ' 

As the Commission is well aware, an opinion that the 

proposed Voting Trust e f f e c t i v e l y insulates the corporate 

parents from t-ne power to control the SP w i l l have a decided 

p r a c t i c a l e f f e c t . While such opinions are said to be " i n f o r ­

mal" and "nonbinding," in f a c t , in t h i s cise, approval means 

that the parties may and w i l l proceed with t h e i r pla'is for 

cooperative action during the Voting Trust period in advance 

of Commi sion approval of the merger i t s e l f . 

The f"o-nmi ion is also well aware that voting t r u s t s can 

be used improperly. Indeed, whe., i t d e t c i r i r ^ d to take the 

"minimal regulatory approach" to the pLOblem of abuse of 

voting t r u s t s , at tne time of issuance of i t s guidelines i n 

1979, the Commission indicatod that the adoption of s i m p l i f i e d 

rules was not to be viewed as an i n v i t a t i o n to abuse voting 

t r u s t agreements, and that i t would closely monitor the use of 

these devices and "take whatever action i s necessary" where a 

voting t r u s t agreement has been used improperly. 44 Fed. Reg. 

at 59909 (Oct. 17, 1979). 

The MKT believes that action is necessary in t h i s case 

now to prevent improper use of the Voting Trust and serious 

anticompetitive consequences during i t s term. The merger that 

w i l l be f a c i l i t a t e d by the proposed Voting Trust is largely a 
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p a r a l l e l merger of two major roads. The elimination of com­

p e t i t i o n that w i l l result i f the derger is approved is 

patently substantial, and the MKT has every reason to bel,leve 

that the antico.npetitive conse.iuences that w i l l ensue during 

the -)eriod of the Voting Trust wij.l likewise be substantial. 

Indeed, the parties to the proposed merger hav ; already taken 

anticompetitive actions that adversely a f l e c t shipper oppor­

t u n i t i e s for competitive r a i l service and the MKT's a b i l i t y to 

provide competitive service. 

The MKT has presented facts to demonstrate that 

operations during the interim Voting Trust period are l i k e l y 

to amount to de facto (and unapproved) combination of opera­

tions between the tr-be-merged c a r r i e r s , and there are other 

facts that t h i s Ccmmission can obtain to den.onstrate that 

operations by the two carr i e r s under the Voting Trust w i l l 

favor each other to the exclusion of competition, including 

the MKT. Thus: 

— The SP and the Santa Fe are free during the Voting 

Trust to cut o f f shippers' opportunities to use the MK7' and 

the MKT's short routes, to the tune of some $16 m i l l i o n a year 

in MKT revenues. Dimmerman A f f i d a v i t , % 6. 

The SP is now taking actions that prevent shippers 

from using MKT routings, deprive shippers of the benefit of 

competition, and exclude the MKT from important markets. 

These actions have included the circuitous routing of speci f i c 
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types of t r a f f i c to e l i n i n a t e the MKT's e f f i c i e n t and d i r e c t 

short l i n e routes. Di'.nT»erman A f f i d a v i t , 'Ml 10, 18 and 19. 

The SP has been a recent leader in cancelling j o i n t 

rates and through routes and denying .MKT p a r t i c i p a t i o n in 

carriage. Details are provided in the Dimmerman A f f i d a v i t , 

1111 10 (D) , 16, 17, 13 and 19. 

There are no r e s t r i c t i o n s in the proposed Voting 

Trust on the SP's making arrangements with the Santa Fe to 

hand over t r a f f i c tc tne Santa Fe to the exclusion cf the MKT, 

and indeed the SP management w i l l have every incentive to take 

such actions. Again, d e t a i l s are i n the Dimmerman A f f i d a v i t , 

1111 10, 11, 12 and 13. 

In addition to these and oth^r facts the MKT presents to 

show that de facto op^erational combinations eliminating com­

p e t i t i o n can — and w i l l — be exercised during the period of 

the Voting Trust, there are other facts that the Commission 

can obtain to show that the Voting Trust as proposed w i l l not 

prevent control and combination of SP and Santa Fe opera­

ti o n s . As the Dimmerman .Affidavit points out, there are 

almo3t c e r t a i n l y plans in existence for the operation of the 

SF and the Santa Fe during the interim Voting Trust period 

( A t f i a a v i t , 1( 15). In the attached MKT P e t i t i o n for l i m i t e d 

discovery, the Commission is asked to require those planning 

papers to be produced, most p a r t i c u l a r l y the plans of the two 
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roads for new and r e s t r i c t i v e rate and route practices favor­

ing each other, so that a l l the operational facts w i l l be 

before the Commission pri o r to any decision on the effects of 

the Voting Trust. 

C. The Law: Refur.al To Grant A Limited 
Heating In The Circumstance.^ of This 
Case Would Re Arbitrar-• and Capricious 

The Commission p l a i n l y has the authority to hole a 

l i m i t e d hearing — or indeed any sort of investigation i t 

deems appropriate — prior to taking any action on the Voting 

Trust. As one court has said, the "po'ver of the Commission to 

n3pond to conditions of i l l e g a l control is p r a c t i c a l l y ple­

nary under the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Act."—^ Such a hearing 

would be e n t i r e l y in accord with the case law r e l a t i n g to the 

use of voting t r u s t s . 

While the ICC has long permitted an acquiring c a r r i e r 

to put the stock of an acquired carrier into an independent 

voting t r u s t pending ICC approval of a proposed nerger, i t i s 

also p l a i n from the cases that i t is the success and effec­

tiveness of the t r u s t that makes i t s use permissible. 

Furthermore, the Commission has been quite plain that ^he 

l _ / I l l i n o i s Central R.R. Co. v. United States, 263 F. Supp. 
421, 428 (N.D. 111. 1966) (three-judge court) , a f f d 
mem., 385 U.S. 457 (1967). See 49 U.S.C. § 11701 (gen­
e r a l authority to begin an investigation on ICC's own 
i n i t i a t i v e or on complaint). 
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question of control is a fact issue to be determined, "not by 

a r t i f i c i a l tests but by the circumstanceo of each case." New 

York, Chicago & St. Louis R.R. Co. Control, 295 I.C.C. 703, 

713 (-958) (emphasis added). 

Ccurt cases upholding the use of a voting t r u s t to a^oid 

v i o l a t i o n of ihe statutory p r o h i b i t i o n against mergers and 

other forms of control between c a r r i e r s prior to ICC approval 

hiive likewise emphasized the effectiveness of the voting t r u s t 

in insulating the one c a r r i - >• trom the other's c o n t r o l . Thus: 

This [the question of e f f e c t i v e insu'^'-ion] 
is a question addressed more to the reaii.ties 
of the r a i l r o a d business than the niceties of 
t r u s t law. 

I l l i n o i s Central R.R. Co v. United States, supra note 1, 26 3 

F. Supp. at 427-28 (emphasis added). Approving the ICC's 

findings that t^e t r u s t "along with other self-imposed 

re s t r a i n i n g measures" had been successful and that the one 

r a i l r o a d had not ^ccfuired control of the oth ^r "througn the 

t r u s t s or otherwise," the Court continued: 

This is the language of r e a l i t y and prac­
t i c a l i t y . The Commission focused on the 
success and effectiveness of the t r u s t . 

263 F. Supp. .^t 428 (emphasis in o r i g i n a l ) . 

In short, the Cc'ses upholding the use of voting t r u s t s do 

not stand for the proposition that any votinc} t r u s t that in 

i t s f o r m a l i t i e s merely appears to be independent necessarily 
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insulates the acquiring c a r r i e r from control of the c a r r i e r to 

be acquired 

Here, the facts indicate a clear three.- that severe 

anticompetitive effects w i l l occur during the period of the 

2J In one instance of Court approval, the argument that the 
t r u s t did not provide e f f e c t i v e i n s u l a t i o n was solely 
addressed to the legal i n e f f i c a c y of the t r u s t , and not 
at a l l to the p r a c t i c a l i t i e s of operation under the t r u s t 
agreement. I l l i n o ; ' ^ Central R.R. Co. v. United States, 
supra, 263 F. Supp. at 424. Tn the ot'ner, the d i s t r i c t 
court did not address the issue, dismissing the omplaii'it 
on j u r i s d i c t i o n a l grounds. The court did observe at cne 
point that the complainant had previously made the same 
claim before the ICC, and that the ICC had denied the 
p e t i t i o n in an order the preamble of which included the 
statement that "'the Commission has held that tne placing 
of stock in an independent voting t r u s t constitutes 
d i v e s t i t u r e of control thereof, see Missouri Pacific 
Railroad Company - Control - Chicago & Eastern I l l i n o i s 
Railroad Co. et a l . , 327 I.C.C. 279.'" P. F. Goodrich 
Co. V. Northwest Industries, Inc., 303 F. Supp. 53, 59 
(D. Del. 1969), a f f ' d without reaching t h i s issue, 424 
F.2d 1349 (3d C i r . ) , c e r t , denied, 400 U.S. 822 (1970). 
The Missouri Pacific case c i t e d , ho.vever, makes i t p l a i n 
that i t is the p a r t i c u l a r circumstanced of each case that 
are c r u c i a l ; the ICC said, for example: 

The record makes i t abundantly evident that 
. . . Missouri Pa c i f i c did not otherwise have 
power to control Eastern, and that i t did not 
exert any apparent influence on Eastern's 
management, orior to or after the creation of 
the voting t r u s t . 

327 I.C.C. at 319 (emphasis added). I t is actual 
di-yestiture of control that i s s i g n i f i c a n t : Central of 
Georgia Ry. Co. Ccntrol, 295 I.C.C. 563, 576 (1957) (the 
"creation of voting t r u s t s as a means of sa t i s f y i n g the 
provisions of section 5 [now section 1134^] cannot be 
ef f e c t i v e for that purpose unless and u n t i l we are s a t i s ­
f i e d that the trusts constitute ?n actual di-'estiture of 
control") (emp'nasis added). 
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Voting Trust, before any plenary hearing can be held on the 

approvability of the merger. In addi t i o n , there are further 

facts which the Commission can obtain revealing the plans the 

SP and the Santa Fe already have made (or are making) for 

operations during the Voting '^rust period. In the face of 

actual facts that can be presented to show anticompetitive 

consequences and hence improper use of the voting t r u s t de­

vice, a l i m i t e d hearing is (rssential p r i c i to any Commission 

action including an "informal" s t a f f opinion) that w e l d 

e f f e c t i v e l y permit implementation of the Voting Trust. 

Th'i MKT asks only for a l i m i t e d hearing, appropriate to 

the circumstances of the case. Sujh a hearing i.- essential in 

t h i s insta',ice. See Marine Space Enclosures, Inc. v. FMC, 420 

i='.2d 577 (D.C. Cir. 196^). A r^ifusal by the Commission to 

grant a l i m i t e d hearing, and to l i s t e n to the facts that would 

establish that t h i s p a r t i c u l a r Voting Trust w i l l not effec­

t i v e l y insulate the SP from improper common control -- and 

thus that the s t r i c t u r e s of the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Act 

requiring p r i o r approval w i l l be violated -- would p l a i n l y te 

a r b i t r a r y , capricious, .̂nd an abuse of the Commission's d i s ­

c r e t i o n . See Marine Space enclosures, supra; Morgan v. United 

States, 298 U.S. 468, 480-81 (1936). 
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111. CONCLUSION 

As noted f - a r l i e r , t h i s Commission has said that " [ t j h e 

existence ot control is an issue of fact to be determined, not 

by a r t i f i c i a l tests bur by the circumstances of each case." 

New York, Chicago & St. Louis R.R. Co. Control, supra, 295 

I.C.C. at 713. The MKT has presented facts in -he accompany­

ing a f f i d a v i t , and therf- are other, addi t i o n a l facts obtain­

able by the Commission, to show tha": without any pr a c t i c a l 

conditions c o n t r o l l i n g the interim actions of the SP and Santa 

Fe managements, -.overe anti-competitive e f f e c t s w i l l ensue 

imnediately UMcn implementation of the Voting Tr>;3t. Mere 

theoretical \-'^-ing oor;trcl lodged in a trustee should not t.e 

allowed to obscur-- the fact of pract i c a l , operationaj. ( on . l , 

demonstrable from anticompetitive actions already takon and 

from oo*^rational plans of th^- two roads. Under these c i r ­

cumstances, a l i m i t e d hearing is required to receive those 

fa c t s , prior to issuance of any opinion approving t ,e Trust 

that would e f f e c t i v e l y give the two roads carte blanche for 

anticompetitive operations prior to approval of the merger. 

There is a compelling urgency cor exercise of the Commission's 

plenary powers to obtain and then to consider the f J S. 

Copies are attached oi: an A f f i d a v i t of Harry r. 

Dimmerman, Vice President T r a f f i c of the MKT r a i l r o a d , a"d 
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of an application for di£;covery in aid of the P e t i t i o n for 

Limited Hearing. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Robert N. Kharasch 
Kathleen Mahon 
GALLAND, KHARASCH, CALKINS 
& M'lRSE, P.C. 

1054 T h i r t y - f i r s t St., N.W. 
WashinyLon, D.C. 20007 
Tei'^phone: (202) 342-5230 

• .Attorneys for the 
Misso'ir i-Kansas-Texas 

Railroad Company 

Of Counsel: 

."joe C. Crawford, General Counsel 
Micnael E. Roper, Commerce Counsel 
M i.'̂ sour i-Kansas-Texas 

Railroad Company 
701 Commerce Street 
Dallas, Texas 75202 
Telephone: 214-651-673) 

November 198 3 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Copies of the foregoing P e t i t i o n and a l l accompanying 

papers were thi s / ^ ^ a y of November, 1983, mailed by Express 

Mail, postage prepaid, to: 

William R Denton, Esq. 
Vice President and General Coursel 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
One Market Plaza 
San Francisco, C a l i f o r n i a 94105 

ana 

Gus Svolos, Esq. 
Vice President - Law 
The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
80 East Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago I l l i n o i s 60604^ 

Kathleen Mahon 
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-AFFIDHVIT CF HARRY T. DIMMFRf-lAN 
VICE PRESIDENT - TRAFFIC 

MISSOURI-KANS.s.S-TEXAb PAILROAD COMPA-JY 

H. T. Dimmerman, being f i r s t duly sworn, deposes and 

says: 

I . My name is Harry T. Dimmerman; I am Vice President-

T r a f f i c of tne Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company ("MKT") 

and i t s subsidiary, the Oklanoma, Kc.nsas and Texas Railro-.d 

Company ("OKT"). 1 have held my present positio.i of Vice 

President-Traffic, for eight years and have been employed by 

railroads since 1946. 

2. I make t h i s a f f i d a v i t in support of the p e t i t i o n of 

£ixe Miar for a l i m i ted hearing before the Commission gives any 

' ' '~ '' ?^ 

^^pprgvat p.eCinitting establishmer.t of a Voti.'-g Trust fcr the 

X*Oc^t^f South.-rn P a c i f i c Railroad Company ("SP"). The 

SP atxQ the Atchison, TopeKa & Santa Fe Railway Company ("Santa 

Fe") have annour. :ed that they plan to merge, and that in 

advance of merger proceedings before tne ICC the parent com­

panies of the two rallroaas w i l l merge, witn the stock of the 

SP to De placed in a Voting Trust. As I explain below, the 

placing of the SP's stock in a Voting Trust with only formal 

conditions and without any practical conditions c o n t r o l l i n g 

the actions of the SP and Santa Fe managements, w i l l have 

severe anti-competitive eff<-cts immediately upon the estab­

lishment of the Trust, w i l l prevent shippers froir enjoying the 

. Offfce c -retary t 
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benefits of competitive r a i l r o i d services, ^nd w i l l harm both 

shippers and the MKT before the Commission has any opportunity 

to consider the e f f e c t ot the proposed merger and pass upon 

i t . The MKT asks the Commission, before the Voting Trust 

receives any sort of Commission approval, to hold a limit^-d 

hearing to consider the facts the MKT pre?«.nts and to obtain 

facts as to the plans of the SP and Santa ?e for operations 

during the Voting Trust period prior tc a Commission decision 

on the merger. 

3. As the Commission of course knows, a merger of the 

Santa Fe and the SP is largely a p a r a l l e l mtrger. These two 

roaus are the routes from P a c i f i c Coast and United States 

southwest origins to U.S. Gulf ports and to Mexico. The Santa 

Fe and the SP are not p a r a l l e l in the important Kansas City to 

North Texas corridor and at key points i n Okjahoma and on the 

i\e\ican border. 

4. The MKT, with the OKT, is a north--;outh c a r r i e r 

from Salina, Omaha, and .st. louis in the north to Dellas/Fort 

Worth, San Antonio, Houston, and Galveston. The MKT o f f e r s 

the shortest route from Kansas City to Denison and Dallas/Fort 

Worth, Texas, and to points south. 

5. The SP, ard to a lesser extent the Santa Fe, are 

important connections of the MKT, and at least prior to t h i s 

merger agreement, tne Santa Fe and SP have been vigorous 

competitors. Tn the f i r s t nine months of 1983, thr MKT/OKT's 
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d i r e c t interchange of cars w i t h the SP and the Santa Fe 

amounted Co 28,309 cars; i f these f i g u r e s are annualized, the 

t o t a l of the interchange i s 37,746 cars per year, f o r revenue 

of $26.4 m i l l i o n a year. Some d e t a i l ; ; appear i n the follow_ng 

t a b l e , based on MKT computer p r i n t o u t s : 

ANNUALIZED 1983 

MKT/OKT D e l i v e r i e s To: 

ATSF 
SP 
SSW 

Sub t o t a l 

Carloads 

5,395 
15,382 
2,675 

23,452 

Revenue 
( M i l l i o n $1 

$ 3.200 
11.989 
1.661 

$16,850 

MKT/OKT Rec^upts F rom: 

ATSF 
SP 
SSW 

SubuCt-al 

5,532 
5,715 
3,047 

14,294 

$ 3.61fi 
4 .103 
1.043 

$ 9.564 

MKT/OKT Total To/From: 

ATSF 
SP 
SSW 

GRAND TOTAL 

10,927 
21,097 
5,722 

37,746 

$ 6.818 
16.092 
3.504 

$26,414 

6. As I e x p l a i n below, t t i ' ^ SP and the Santa Fe w i l l be 

fre e under tbe Voting Trust arrangement t o cut o f f shippers' 

o p p o r t u n i t i e s t o use the MKT and the MKT's short routes. Sub­

j e c t to f u r t h e r refinement, our best estimate i s t h a t up to 

18,000 cars, w i t h a reveni.'e of up to approximat^jly "̂ 16 m i l l i o n 



a year, of present MKT interchange t r a f f i c are subject to 

being cut o f f b/ actions of the SP and the Santa Fe during the 

period of the Voting Trust and before the Commission has 

passed on the merger. 

7. Up u n t i l t h i s merger proposal, the vigorous com­

p e t i t i o n between tne SP and the Santa Fe has led the SP to 

maintain some rate and route arrangements with the MKT tnat 

permit shippers to use the MKT routes, to the shippers' sub­

s t a n t i a l benefit. For exair,ple, chem.icals coming from U.S. 

Gulf port areas served by the SP move to Houston and Denison 

and then north by the MKT to Kansas City anc' beyond via the 

MKT short route. S i m i l a r l y , grain moving from MKT origins and 

northern connections in Kansas, Nebraska, Iowa and Missouri 

moves d i r e c t l y down to the SP at Denison, Texai-;, for southwest 

destinations and Mexico. This Mexican t r a f f i c Is p a r t i c u l a r l y 

s i g n i f i c a n t . The SP in the past, competing vigorously with 

the Santa Fe, has made routes and rates via the MKT (which 

does not reach to Mexican border crossings) and then via the 

Texas-Mexican Railroad Company (TM) from Corpus C h r i s t i to 

Laredo, Texas, which is the major ra i l r o a d gateway i r t o Mexico. 

8. The proposed Voting Trust for SP stock must be 

considered: (a) in the context of the Staggers Act a b i l i t y 

of railroads to make contract rates with shippers without 

r e s t r i c t i o n ; and (b) in the context of the a b i l i t y of large 

r a i l r o a d 'systems, with monopoly control of t r a f f i c , to cut o f f 
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j o i n t rates and ] o i n t route.s and prevent shippers from enjoy­

ing the benefit of competition by using competlcive railroads 

such as the MKT. 

9. Three facts should be kept in mind by the Commission 

in considering the e f f e c t of the proposed Voting Trust for SP 

stock: F i r s t , the SP and the Santa Fe have each already dem­

onstrated the i r willingness to take anticompetitive actions to 

prevent shippers from enjoying competitive service and to pre­

vent the MKT and other railroads from competing with them. I 

w i l l discuss these actions in further d e t a i l below. Second, 

nothing in the Voting Trust prevents the SP management from 

acting in concert with the Santa Fe management to favor each 

other, to exclude the MKT, and to deprive shippers of competi­

t i o n and the MKT of the a b i l i t y to compete. I provide an 

example of what I believe can be done and, no doubt w i l l be 

done, below. Third, there are strong reasons to believe that 

i f the Voting Trust goes into e f f e c t there w i l l be a number 

of pressures on SP management to act prior tc merger in ways 

which the Commission should p r o h i b i t i f i t should approve the 

merger. Again, these factors are described below, along with 

the c r i t i c a l point that the Commission does not have before i t 

eviaence whicti i t could obvain of the plans which the SP and 

Santa Fe have made for operations under the Voting Trust and 

prior t r .-nerger. 
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10. As to the potential fot unlimited anticompetitive 

action by the SP and Santa Fe du; ing the period of the Voting 

Trust, I c a l l the Commission'^ attention to the following 

facts 

(a) The SP is now toik nq actions, apparently 

including the making of Stetigerr, Act contracts, which 

prevent shippers from using MKT routings, deprive ship­

pers of MKT short routes, d;priye shippers of the benefit 

of competition, and exclude MKT from important markets. 

Some de t a i l s are described below. 

(D) The SP particular Ly has been a recent leader in 

canceling application of j c . n t rates, canceling through 

routes, and denying MKT par-.icioation in carriage. Some 

det a i l s - and by no means a i l , are discussed below. 

(c) These two major proponents have taken ac t i ->ns 

to extf^nd the i r monopoly carriage beyond the points where 

they are the only c a r r i e r s by tying t h e i r monopoly car­

riage to their on-transport.ition to destinations where 

they face competition. 

(d) Most important, u ider the proposed Voting Trust 

there would be no restr i c t i ,)ns at a l l on the SP making 

arrangements with the Santa Fe to hand over t r a f f i c to 

che Santa Fe to the exclusion of the MKT. The s i t u a t i o n 

with respect to Mexican t r a f f i c is an excellent example 

of t h i s threat to competiti':)n daring the period of the 

Voting i'rust. 
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11. At the present time the MKT participates in t r a f f i c 

moving from or through Kansas City via the MKT to Denison, 

thence via the SP to .Mexico at Eagle Pass or, via the Texas-

Mexican Railway at Corpus C h r i s t i to the main Mexican gateway 

at Laredo. The Santa Fe, u n t i l now, has moved t r a f f i c via i t s 

own gateways to Mexico at Presidio and El Paso. Tnere is 

nothing under the Voting Trust which w i l l prevent SP manage­

ment, who w i l l have every incentive to favor the Santa Fe, 

from moving t r a f f i c to Mexico via the Santa Fe route from 

Kansas City to either SP or Santa Fe gateways i n t o Mexico, 

thereby (a) excluding the MKT and (b) eliminating the main 

gateway of Laredo and (c) depriving shippers of the short 

competitive route via the MKT. 

12. This example of the important riexican t r a f f i c i s 

only one example of the type of action which the SP management 

can tak^' under the Voting Trust, and w i l l have every incentive 

to tak'i before the Commission has ever passed on the merger. 

As another example, the SP-Cotton Belt is now routing t r a f f i c 

to Texas via Kansas City over a hignly c i r c u i t o u s route. The 

SP is able to force t r a f f i c over t h i s c i r c u i t o u s route because 

i t has cancexied MKT's d i i e c t short l i n e routes from Kansas 

City to •:"exas. Under the Votin ; Tru ^t the SP management 

could, apparently without r e s t r i c t i o n s , force i t s Kansas Ci t y -

Texas t r a f f i c via the Santa Fe, a route whic!" is s t i l l not as 

dire c t and short as the .MKT route. When shippers are free to 

choose, they use the d i r e c t , short, MKT route from Kansas City 
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to Texas, but by selective and r e s t r i c t i v e t a r i f f publications 

such as the SP has already employed, the SP management w i l l be 

free to prevent a l l MKT competitive p a r t i c i p a t i o n . 

13. There are a number of reasons why the mere existence 

of the Voting Trust during the period prior to any Commission 

approval of the SP-Santa Fe merger w i l l induce the SP manage­

ment (and for that matter, the Santa Fe management) to take 

anticompetitive actions favoring the Santa Fe or the SP to tne 

exclusion of competition, p a r t i c u l a r l y MKT competition: 

(a) There i s the obvious and natural pressure on SP 

t r a f f i c o f f i c e r s during the period of che Voting Trust to 

comply with the wishes of thei r future major merger part­

ner. Under the Voting Trust, the SP anC Santa Fe t r a f f i c 

o f f i c e r s are free to meet and ffree to plan and frf^e to 

take anticompetitive 'actions favoring each other. I 

understand from the press reports that the top management 

of the proposed merged Santa Fe-SP has already been 

selected. From my experience, i t is impossible to be­

lieve that SP t r a f f i c o f f i c e r s w i l l not be affected by 

the wishes of t h e i r future superiors and w i l l not give 

these wishes overriding p r i o r i t i e s over the interest of 

shippers in obtaining competition and short and e f f i c i e n t 

routing. 

(b) Actions of the SP t r a f f i c o f f i c e r s during the 

period of the Voting Trust to favor the Santa Fe and to 
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exclude c o m p e t i t i o n from roads such as the MKT w i l l not 

cost the SP anything a ' of pocket. This i s because r a i l 

d i v i s i o n s are e s t a b l i s h e d , and i f the SP d i r e c t s t r a f f i c 

v i a tne Santa Fe, even though the Santa Fe r o u t i n g i s 

c i r c u i t o u s compared to the MKT, the es t a b l i s h e d d i v i s i o n s 

between p o i n t s could be the sam.e to the Santa Fe and to 

the MKT. 

(c) Under the vigorous competition between the SP 

ana the Santa Fe vhich has exis t e d u n t i l now, shippers 

have b e n e f i t e d from the SP's c ,.„i-ietitive r o u t i n g s v i a 

the MKT. The e l i m i n a t i o n of t h i s c o m p e t i t i o n during the 

Voting T r u s t perioa by u n c o n t r o l l e d SP d i v e r s i o n s favo.--

ing the Santa Fe, while i t w i l l h u r t shippers i n the 

com p e t i t i v e market, w i l l not outweigh the n a t u r a l wish of 

the SP management to favor i t s f u t u r e p a r t n e r . Again, 

t a k i n g the Mexican t r a f f i c example, a d e c i s i o n by th^r SP 

during the Vot i n g Trust period t o force t r a f f i c over the 

c i r c u i t o u s r o u t i n g v i a the Santa Fe througn P r e s i d i o or 

back to the SP l i n e at Fort Worth, would harm shippers 

(and .le MKT) but i t would favor the prospective merger 

pa r t n e r . 

14. I want t o emphasize t h a t t h i s SP-Santa Fe proposed 

merger i s quitf^ d i f f e r e n t from most mcrge»"s the Commission has 

r e c e n t l y considered. This i s i n major pai * a merger of par­

a l l e l l i n e s and as such w e l l might not be ..i.rroved and indeed. 
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should not be approved. In considering thio SP-Santa Fe 

merger, with i t s major elimination of p a r a l l f i competition, 

tne Commission of course should and w i l l , consif^er the grant­

ing of major trackage right;- a''̂ci otner conaitions preserving 

competition as prerequisites to an approval -- i f , indeed, 

there can be any app-roval. Meanwhile, under the Voting Trust, 

the St is free to behave as i f tne merger had been consummated 

without regard to any r e s t r i c t i o n s or conditions preserving 

compet i t ion. 

15. I also want to -im.phasize an extremely important 

point for Commission consideration, that i s , that there almost 

c e r t a i n l y are plans in exist^-nce for the operation of the SP 

under the Voting Trust and plans for the operation of the SP 

and the F^nta Fe during the Voting Trust period. I was em­

ployed by the iormer Great Northern Railway at the time the 

Northern l^nt merger was f i r s t announced. I participated in a 

number of j o i a t studies involving personnel from the three 

major lines Lo ue merged. 'ihe studies were extensive, 

detailed, and continuous. Basec on t h i s experience, I 

convinced that in connection with the SP-Santa Fe merger, 

there are or w i l l be similar teaiis formed to plan not only 

for L.or.f- merger operations, but very l i k e l y to plan interim 

operations during the period of the Voting Trust. Accord­

in g l y , I urge the Commission to obtain l : u l l information from 

tnr SP and the Santa Fe a' to their plans for the Voting Trust 
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period, including most p a r t i c u l a r l y t h e i r plans for new and 

r e s t r i c t i v e rate and route practices favoring each other. 

Only by requii ing the actual planning paperr, to be produced by 

the SP and the Santa Fe can the Co'^mission make an informed 

judgment as to what is going to happen during the Voting Trust 

period be:fore the Commission has passed on the merger. With­

out t h i s evidence of actual plans, the Commission should not 

accept protestations of innocence by the merger partners, 

p a r t i c u l a r l y in l i g h t of the in d i v i d u a l l i n e s ' recent actions 

cutting o f f competitive service and oreventing shippers fron: 

enjoyinc the benefit of d i r e c t short route competition. 

16. The SP has in p a r t i c u l a r taken actions in the recent 

past which have resulted in reduction of competition between 

the SP and other raii!3acE. Earlier t h i s year the SF/SSW 

published a provision in the Trans-Continental Freight Bureau 

(TCFB) t a r i f f s by which i t cancelled jci-'it rates on a l l t r a f ­

f i c via i t s southern routes where i physically served both 

the o r i g i n s and the destinations either d i r t c t l y or through 

reciprocal switching. Similar p r c i s i o n s had previously been 

publ shed in the TCFB Tiumber t a r i f f , e f f e c t i v e December 28, 

1982. As a r e s u l t , the SP eliminated shippers' competitive 

service options and precluded a l l other c a r r i e r s from par­

t i c i p a t i n g in tnose movements via the SP. This action effec­

t i v e l y pr-evented the MKT from p a r t i c i p a t i n g '.n the miovement of 

such commodities as lumber, canned goods, paper products, 
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sugar, etc., which originated in C a l i f o r n i a and Oregon on the 

SP. The MKT was, therefore, no longer able to p a r t i c i p a t e in 

numerous movements of such commodities which i t had previously 

handled i u 1982 and tne f i r s t part of 1983. This occurred 

despite the fact that in most instances MKT's routings were 

the most e f f i c i e n t and most d i r e c t . This p a r t i c u l a r conduct 

of the SP resulted in a tipate of r e t a l i a t o r y actions being 

taken by otner western c a r r i e r s . .rore s^v.•cifically, those 

carriers cancelled reciprocal owitching arrangements at o r i ­

gins and destinations served by the SP in those instances 

where they, in turn, had been eliminated from p a r t i c i p a t i o n 

in j o i n t l i n e routes previously involving the SP. However, 

;.ecau-3e the MKT has consistently adhered to a policy of main­

taining a vigorous competitive posture on as much t r a f f i c as 

possible in order to provide a l t e r n a t i v e and often superior 

service to shippers, i t did not p a r t i c i p a t e in those r e t a l i ­

atory actions. 

17. More recently, in TCFi. t a r i f f s which are to become 

ef f e c t i v e on November 22, 1983, the SP published a further 

t a r i f f cancelling j o i n t rates. This time i t cancelled j o i n t 

rates on a l l t r a f f i c where i t served both the or i g i n s and 

destinations, reg:.rdless of whether the consignor and consig-

..e- locations were closed to the SP. This e f f e c t i v e l y e l i m i -

natea our l i n e haul p a r t i c i p a t i o n in v i r t u a l l y a l l t r a f f i c 

o r i g i n a t i n g in areas served by tlie SP which is routed via i t s 
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southern routes. As a r e s u l t , wo are now ess e n t i a l l y r e l e ­

gated tc a lower level of p a r t i c i p a t i o n in handling the t r a f ­

f i c we have h i s t o r i c a l l y handled as a competitive alternat.,ve 

to the SP's longhaul, notwithstanding our shippers' desires to 

ret a i n our previous service. 

18. The SP, within the same time frame, has also taken 

a series of un i l a t e r a l actions to c i r c u i t o u s l y route specific 

types of t r a f f i c over i t s own lines in order to eliminate th<i 

MKT's e f f i c i e n t 5.-.. direct j o i n t l i n e routes and thereby 

re t a i n a l l of the revenue for the movements regardless of 

eff i c i e n c y , fuel or cost considerations. For example, lumber 

t r a f f i c out of western Canada has h i s t o r i c a l l y moved from 

origins in western Canada via the Kansas City gateway south by 

th(.- MKT to Denison/Dallas, Texas, where i t was turned over to 

th? SSVv/SP for movement to destinations on the SP/SSW. How­

ever, cne SP recently diverted t h i s t r a f f i c over i t s own l i n e 

trom the Kansas City gateway to East St. Louis, then down 

through I l l i n o i s , Missouri and Arkansas, and then back into 

Texas. The absurdity of t h i s routing is obvious since t h i s 

c i r c u i t o u s movement results in a t o t a l l i n e haul distance to 

Houston, Texas, for example, of 1,116 miles as opposed to the 

more direct MKT-SP routing of 748 miles via north Texas junc­

tions . To Beckman, Texas, SSW-SP mileage is 1,322 versus 834 

via MKT-SP; to M i l l e r , Texas, SSW-SP mileage is 1,027 versus 

490 via MKT-SP. 
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19. S i m i l a r l y , I understand, the SP has taken compar-jble 

action on grain o r i g i n a t i n g at Kansas City, Missouri/Kansas, 

destined to Eagle Pass and Laredo, Texas, cy not including 

j o i n t routes with MKT ac the going rat;- l e v e l . The result is 

that t h i s grain is moving over a grossly c i r c u i t o u s route of 

SSW-SP via East St. Louis, I l l i n o i s , rather h::n the more 

d i r e c t and fuel e f f i c i e n t MKT-SP j o i n t l i n e route over which 

t h i s typo of t r a f f i c has h i s t o r i c a l l y moved. By comparison, 

mileages via the SSVJ-SP route are 1,468 and 1, 327 versus MKT-

SP mileages of 97̂ ^ and 900 to Eagle Pass and Laredo (via 

Corpus C h r i s t i , thence TM), respectively. 

20. In addition, in a most unusual aevelopment, the SP 

has apparently begun entering into contracts with shippers to 

of f e r single line rates and service to industries which are 

closed to i t and which are located on MKT. Aside from thc 

patent unlawfulness of such actions -- since the SP ha;; no 

r i g h t to enter into contracts establishing single l i n e r ^ t . • 

where i t cannot provide the complete service on a single l i n ^ 

basis — t h i s has created a s i t u a t i o n where the shipper and/or 

the SP have been caking the position that the MKT is to pro­

vide the completion of the service far no charge. 

21. I expect that a l l of these types of actions w i l l 

aggravate the substantial disadvantage of the shipping public 

and the MKT once the SP and the Santa Fe are brough': together 

in a new formalized operating relationsnip. Clearly, approval 
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of the Voting Trust agreement would serve to accelerate these 

types of anticompetitive actions and hasten the elimination of 

competitive service to the public provided by the MKT even 

before the agency has the opportunity to determine whether the 

impending mergei of those two c a r r i e r s is in the public i n t e r ­

est. 

22. Accordingly, I urge the Commission to grant the 

p e t i t i o n of the MKT for a l i m i t e d hearing directed to deter­

mining the effect.- of the Voting Trust during the Voting 

Trust period and , or to Commission approval, i f any, of 

the merger, fhe Commission should, on the facts the MKT has 

presented, and on the basis of the facts that can be deter­

mined, take a l l possible steps to prevent the Voting Trust 

from going into e f f e c t u n t i l the Commission can consider the 

f u l l implications of t h i s massive merger in a f u l l hearing on 

the merger application. 

23. Further, the Commission should require the Santa Fe 

and SP to produce a l l documents r e l a t i n g to their contingent 

plans tor the d i v e s t i t u r e of the SP should the proposed merger 

be disapproved. I f no such documents and/or plans are now 

available, then, in such event, the Commission should defer 

consideration of the Voting Trust u n t i l such plans have been 

formulated and submitted ..o the Commission for i t s decision. 
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1 P R O C E E D I N G S 

2 CHAIRMAN GRADISON. Good morning. 

3 Tha Comaiasion is aeeting th** aornlng to decide 

4 whether or not to reopen finance Docket No. 30400, Santa Fe 

5 Southern Pacific Corporation — Control — Southern Paciiic 

6 Transportation Coapany. 

7 During 1986, the Coaaission cor.«iider«d the proposed 

8 aargor and denied the application. The aerg«r applicants now 

9 seek reopening based on changed circuastancea and aak that thay 

10 be given the opportunity to aubalt new evidence which they have 

11 described in their reopening petition and suppleaental 

12 aaterials. 

13 The Coaaission has provided an opportunity for al1 

14 partiea to express their positions through written submissiont. 

15 and last aonth heard oral arguments on the question of 

IC reopening. 

17 The Coaaission has before i t to<I*y a dra.Tt decision 

I t Which has been prepared by Agency staff. The draft will 

19 provide a focus for the Coaaission** discussion. The existence 

20 ot a draft decision should not be interpreted as a prediction 

ai of the outcoae on tha question of reopening. That i s to be 

22 decided here th.ls aorning in the votes cast by the Agency 

23 aeabers. Each Coaaissioner has worked hart! on this proceeding 

24 and given i t a treaendous aaount of thought. Meabera have not 

25 offered to volunteer which way the scales t i p and indeed. 
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1 individual decisions aay turn on the (liscussions with the staff 

2 here today. 

3 Should the Coaaission vote today to approve the draft 

4 decision, with or without substantive changes, there will ba a 

5 brief pericd after the conference during which Coaaissioners 

6 aay vote on the actual language or aake editorial changes. 

7 Before beginning discuesion, we will hear an opening 

t presentation froa Jane Mackall, Director of tha Office of 

9 Prooeedinga. Director Mackall? 

10 MS. MACKALL: Thank you and good morning, Madam 

11 Chairman. 

12 CHAIRMAN CKAOISJw: I'a aorry. I can't hear you. 

13 MS. MACKALL: Mr. vice <"hairaan and Comaiasionars. 

1< Before proceeding, I would like to Introduce the 

15 staff with ae today at tha table. Everyone is here. 

1« On ay right io Deputy Director Dettaar of tho Rail 

17 Section. On his right i s General Counsel, Bob Burk. On my 

18 le f t i s Assistant Deputy Director of the Rail Section, Donald 

19 Shaw. On hie le f t i« Ellen Goldstein and David Wuehraann, two 

20 of the attorneys working on the aerger. In tho front row 

21 behind ae are various staff froa the Office of Transportation 

22 And Rail Systea Accounts who have assisted the Commission. 

23 This proceeding began in 1983 with the creation of a 

24 new entity, Santa fe Southern Pacific Corporation, aerging the 

25 two non-carrier holding coapanies. Southern Pacific Company and 
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1 Senta Fe Industries. 

2 SFSP sought to control SP Transportation Company and 

3 certain of i t s subsidiaries with the ATSF Railway and i t s 

4 carrier subsidiaries. You approved SP'a being held in a voting 

5 trust and that arrangeaont continues. The propoaed aerger of 

• these two sate of carriers i s a large one. ATSF operates 

7 approxiaately 12,000 alias in 13 states, principally in the 

8 we«t »;nd aid^rest. SP operates approximat«*ly 13,000 miles in a 

9 somowhat overlapping 14 state area. 

10 After extensive hearings and record building, the 

11 Commisiiion voted in a July, 1986 open conference to deny the 

12 aerger. The written decision was served October loth. You 

13 found that the aerger would produce public benefits in the $180 

14 a i l l i o n rar.ge, benefits gr6.<»ter than ever before seen in a 

15 railroad aerger case. However, you al^o found severe anti-

16 competitive iarvct. 

17 While a aerger in such circua»tano«a could s t i l l be 

18 euthorited with cor.ditions designed to aaeliorate the negative 

19 effects on coapetition, you declined to do so. There were two 

20 basic reasons underlying this result. 

^1 First, the co.nditions you deeaed necessary were 

22 substantial. Second, SFSP has claiaed throughout the 

23 proceeding that the aajor conditions sought by opposing parties 

24 were ••deal breakers." That i s , they would have negated the 

25 benefits to the aerged carriers. 



1 VHK^ "̂ ^̂  Cosunissio.n stated i t would not use conditioning 

2 power substantially to restruct'ire a transaction beyond its 

3 proposed scope, where applicc>n*:8 were unwilling to accept the 

4 conditions and where the conditions themselves might have had 

5 anti-coapetitive effects. 

6 In the Octob'sr decision, you also dlrectad 

7 diveatiture, but a l l these actions were stayed, pending 

8 resolution of applicants' petition to reopen. 

9 The period between July, 1986 and March, 1987 saw 

10 considerable activity. Applicants aought reopening an'' reached 

11 various agreementa with opposing carriers attempting to address 

12 the competitive Issues. Comments hv̂ ve been received. Madam 

13 Chairman, as you noted, on May 14th, you held oral argument. 

14 The standards for reopening are material error, 

15 changed circuastances or new evidence. Applicants argue that 

16 changed circuastances exist in that as a reault of the new 

17 privatoly negotiated agreoaents, they have addressed the 

18 Coaaission's concerns. They wish you to consider new evidence 

19 due to these agreeaents. 

20 One point needs underlying in this context. In 

21 justifying reopening, applicants ere not required to justify 

22 ultiaate nerger. To support reopening, they need only convince 

23 you that another look at the case i s warranted. 

24 The staff believes applicants have dorta so and you 

25 have before you a draft decieion granting reopening. Most 
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significantly, applicants' submission on reopening, f i r s t , 

anticipate public benefits of $272 mi''' i-on per year as opposed 

to the earlier approximately $180 million projection. Second, 

address the Cnlifomia and Southern Corridor comp9tition issues 

by adding UP trackage rights in the San Francieco/L.A. Corridor 

and on the Califomia/El Paso route Third, addreas rb̂ t 

continued v i t a l i t y of the Central Corridor by ensuring that ti->e 

Rio Grande remains an effective competitor. 

The lease and trackag* rights agreements for the 

Central and Southern Corridors are quite similar to those 

opposing parties originally sought and diversion from the 

aerged carriers would be extenaive. However, SFSP states that 

they are practical and obviously desiree to proceed. 

Those losses are counterbalanced not only by public 

and private benefits, but also by SFSP's agreement with the UP 

under which, among other things, SFSP obtains truckage rights 

over the UP across Texas and between St. Louis and Chicago. 

These ri^ihts are alleged to produce new efficiency benefits of 

$40 Billion, and would isprove SFSP's coapetitiveness on 

transcontinental t r a f f i c . 

The draft decision also sets a new procedural 

schedule and direct*^ tho t i l ing of nertain evidence necessary 

to a thorough analysis of the changed circuastances. The draft 

declines to accept new inconsistent or responsivs applications. 

I t also rejects the claim that an entirely new application must 
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1 be filed w5th the proceedings of the past thren years ignorod. 

2 This concludes my opening remarks. We are here to 

3 answer any questions you may have. 

4 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Thank you. We will now go to 

5 questions and coaaents froa the memisers of the Commission. 

6 Commissioner Siamona? 

7 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: I have a question on one thing 

8 in particular. The proposal and your recommendation have 

9 advocated a radical and unprecedented restructuring of the 

10 entire westem r a i l systea in t:iis nation. Are you comfortnble 

11 with that? 

12 NS. KKCKALL: We are coafortable at this point 

13 suggesting to the Coaaission that i t look at that. 

14 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: I t ' s quite unpredictable, the 

15 results. 

16 MS. MACKALL: Yes. I think that is c rtainly an 

17 issue that a l l the parties wouid address, should the Commission 

16 reopen the case. 

19 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: That's a l l I have. 

20 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Thank you, Commissioner Simmons. 

21 Coaaissioner Andre? 

32 COMMISSIONER ANDRE: I have no questions. 

23 |g||g|M|L CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Commissioner Sterrett? 

24 m i H ^ E COMMISSIONER STERRETT: I have no questions but I 

25 would like to jcAke a brief statement. 



1 I am going to vote to deny the petition to reopen for 

2 essentially three reasons. First, I do not think the 

3 applicants have really demonstrated charged circumstances to 

4 warrant reopening. The circumstances which have allegedly 

5 changed have been within applicants' control from the 

6 beginning. 

7 I f we were to perait a reopening in this sort of 

6 situation, i t would set a precedent for any applicant to have 

9 two bites at the apple and in ay view, i t would nake a mockery 

10 of the st r i c t deadlines Congress has mandated for handling 

. 1 mergers. 

L2 Secondly, as a practical natter and as a matter of 

.3 fairnass for a l l concerned, I disagree with you on the grounds 

L4 for reopening. I think we have to have a sense that the 

L5 i n i t i a l decision would chanve in order to grant a reopening. 

L6 After looking at this proposal, I am not convinced 

L7 that the anti-competitive impacts that we identified in oux 

LB i n i t i a l decision have been adeituately remedied. Aa 

19 Commissioner Simmons has suggested, I think at best i t wouli 

10 result in a highly a r t i f i c i a l , revntructuring rationalization 

11 for the western r a i l system. 

22 Given previous testimony in this proceeding, I find 

13 i t very difficult to give what they say now much credibility. 

14 Litigation posturing? is to be expected, I suppose, 

25 but this has been ridiculous. 
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1 CHAIRMAN* GRADISONr Thank you, Commissi.-jner Sterrett. 

2 Vice Chairman Lamboley? 

^ 4 M M H P ^^^^ CHAIRMAN LAMBOLEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

4 Again, }: wa.it to congratulate the staff for t.̂ e 

5 aaount of effort and worK they did. Again, I also have tc .o.̂ke 

6 the observation that I disagree with the recommendation of th^ 

7 staff. 

8 I carnot support the reopening. it seems to mc that 

9 the basis for reopening by virtue of the statute as well as 

10 regulation i s aaterial error, new evidence or substantially 

11 changed circumstances, as you outlined. Director Mackall. 

12 Petitioners' request is primarily and fundamentally 

13 focused on new evidence and changed circumstances. The new 

14 evidence, they euggest, would relate to th9 conditions wnich 

15 would ameliorate competitive concerns, the deteriorating 

16 financial condition cf the railroads in question, and increased 

17 Btrger savings. 

I t The essence of the request i s that the evid«nce that 

19 i s offered regarding voluntary agreemetits and the public 

20 benefits ought to be enough taken as presented for the 

21 Commissior to reopen. To ae, the batcic question in this case 

2*̂  has been md i s in the reopening, whether or not the 

23 information taken and accepted as presented sol i t a r i l y alters 

24 or changes the cane such that one right now on reopening would 

25 reach a different conci'.usion. To ae, as I say, the answer is 
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1 no. 

2 The applicants have expressly acceptod the existing 

3 factual record in ".he course of oral argument, and I think very 

4 importantly, they acknowledged and accepted the findings and 

5 conclusioni? based on that record that this Commission made. 

6 They accepted those conclusions as the law of the case in a 

7 technical setting. 

8 Consequently, material error cannot be considered i.t 

9 a l l . The reopening o.n new evidence and oubetantially changed 

10 circumstances, in my way of thinking, the shippers' supporting 

11 statements, the political statements of support, j f you will, 

12 the aerger savings recalculations, the financial conditions, 

13 auch of that inforaation was available to ue before, a l i t t l e 

14 differently stated, but the essence isnd sufcstanue of i t was 

15 available to ue in the f i r s t connideration. 

1* What has been termed "new" in my iudgment only is the 

17 new agreemente. They are also claiming vhan̂ **.̂  clrcuaatancas, 

18 substantially or materially changed ci rcuastaf^cea. in my view, 

19 there i s neither. In my view, the changed circumstances is 

20 really l i t t l e more than a change in position, i t i s an 

21 internal consideration and not an external consideration 

22 presented in this case. 

23 I think recpening requires more than merely a party 

24 changing their position and changing their minds. I think 

25 there aust be soae external circuastances that legitimately 
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1 exist. More importantly, however, for ae, I don't think there 

2 is really a change at a l l . 

3 We had the opportunity to i.Ttpose aa conditions, those 

4 things which are now offered as remedial to address and 

5 aitigate the competitive issues and enhanced public benefits. 

6 In short, what i s presented i s voluntary agreements with 

7 Mubject matters previously considered and rejected as being 

8 effective remedies for competitive concerns. 

9 Indeed, as Commissioner Sterret. has pointed out, 

10 thsre was then and there is now conce^rr. that such arrangements 

11 may in fact increase the competitive harm. Then t\s now also, 

12 i t nesm0 to me the private benefits to this transaction as 

13 proposed outweigh tho public benefits. 

14 The Northern Lines case, I would observe, has been 

15 cited as precedence. In my view, any similarity betwaen that 

16 case and this ends with the procedural similarity, that a 

17 request to reopen was made in that case, based upon voluntary 

18 agreaaentii reached subsequent to the i n i t i a l decision. The 

19 substance of that caae is auch different than this case. 

20 laportantly, the voluntary agreeaents reached in that 

21 case did not tnen an.d do not now deaand or dictate or otherwise 

22 require that there be a reopeninci. 

23 In my judgment, the divestiture as previously ordered 

24 should now proceed and reopening i s not «>arranted. 

25 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Thank you, Mr Vice Chairman. 
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1 I have a few cmestions of the staff Do the 

2 agreements that the applic^'^nts have reached with other partl«is 

3 fully address the competitive concerns expressed by the 

4 Commiss!on last year, Director Mockall? 

5 MS. MACKALL: We believe they do. Madam Chairman. 

6 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Is the procedural schedule «et 

7 out in the draft decision re a l i s t i c ? 

8 MS. MACKALL: We think so !t provides for 

9 approximately aeven months of hearings. 

10 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Could we build a complete record 

11 In seven months? 

12 MS. MACKALL: We thi.ik eo. 'Wmi 

13 CH.'̂ IRKAN GRADISON: I t has been suggested that the 

14 proposed merger along with various agreements could be imposed 

15 as conditions for approval of a aerger, that this would 

16 constitute a restructuring of the r a i l systea in the west. 

17 Without flobating whether or not that proposition ie 

18 true, would that be a reason not to reopen this case? 

19 MS. rJiCXALL: I don't think so. In fact, as I 

20 responded to Comaiasioner Simmons, I think that i s ore of the 

21 major issues that would be addressed. 

22 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Thank you. 

23 We have a draft decision before the Commission that 

24 we grant the reopening. I would like to vote on that draft 

25 decision at this time. 
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^ ^ ^ ^ MS. KcCE: Answer yes or no, please. 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ F Shculd this application proceeding be reopened? 

3 Commissioner Simmons? 

4 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: No. 

5 MS. McGEE: Commissioner Andre? 

^ 4 H H B COMMISSIONER ANDRE: No. 

7 i i f l ^ ^ B McGEE: Commissioner Sterrett? 

8 fljHp COMMISSIONER STERRETT: No. 

9 MS. McGEE: Vice Chairman lAaboley? 

10 VICE CHAIRMAN LAMBOLEY: No. 

11 MS. McGEE: Chairafin Gradisor'^ 

12 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Absolutely yet.. 

3̂ 4PiHRNIP Having denied the draft decieion befnre us, we now 

14 have to addr*ns the isoue, should the stay on fiiing of a 

15 divestitUiA v"«n be lifted. #i»fl*. 

16 h i . McGEE: Should the stay on filing of a 

17 divMCtiture plan be lifted? 

18 Coaaissioner Siaaons? 

19 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: Yes. 

i>0 MS. McGEE: Coaaissioner Andre? 

21 COMMISSIONER ANDRE: Yes. 

22 jgjgm^ McGEE: Coaaissioner Sterrett? 

23 wKSm COMMISSIONER STERRETT: Yes. 

24 j i g m l{3^ McGEE: Vice Chairman Laaboley? 

25 ^^HA. VICE CHAIRMAN LAMBOLEY: Yes. 
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1 MS. McGEE: Chairman Gradison? 

2 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Yes. 

3 Given the answer yes, when should this divestiture 

4 plan be due? I'd like to have some coaaents from the staff as 

5 to whsther or not i t should be 90 days after serv.1ce of a 

6 decision of 60 days afte service of a d<^cision. 

7 NS. MACKALL: The October decieion proposed a 90 day 

8 due date. I think that was because up until the decision was 

9 served, the applicants had no notice of the timing. Right now, 

today, they are being given that notice. We will prepare a 

11 draft decision. We think that draft decision, once i t goes 

12 out, can say 60 days from that time. We would have i t to you 

13 within two weeks. 

14 COMMISSIONER STERRETT: Excuse ae; i f i alght suggest 

15 a coaproaise. Why don't we put out an order today for 90 days? 

1* MS. MACKALL: We hope to circulate a draft decision 

17 to the Commission within two weeks. 

1» COMMISSIONER STERRETT: A short order, a l l i t would 

19 do ia l i f t that status. 

ao CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Is there a consensus among the 

21 Commissioners, to put out a stateme.-.t today that would l i f t 

22 that today, effective 90 days from today? 

23 MS. MACKALL: That would then reimpose the conditions 

24 in the October decision. 

29 COMiasSIONER STERRETT: That's right. 
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1 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: I s there a consensus among the 

2 Commissioners to do so? Hearing no objections, that is what we 

3 wi l l do. 

4 Should the Commission order the trustee of the voting 

5 trust holding the stock of Southern Pacific Transportation 

6 Company to provide ecuess or information about the SPT to 

7 potential buyers during the divestiture process? 

8 Any discussion? 

S COMMISSIONER STERRETT: I t was auggested in a memo 

10 from the General Counsel'e Office to Commissioner Andre that 

11 could and perhaps should be done. 

12 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Shall we address i t in our draft 

13 decieion? 

14 COMMISSIONER SIMMONS: I think so, Mrda» Chairman. 

15 CHAIRMAN GRADISON: I'd like to take a few moments to 

16 review this case and to preview the future of tnese railroads 

17 and what I see aa the hazards of selling a railroad or in fact 

18 running a railroad today. 

19 Last year, this Coaaission deniod the proposal, a 

20 proposed aerger of the Southern Pacific and Santa Fe, saying 

21 that certain expected anti-coapetitive effects outweighed the 

22 many public benefits of the aerger. The Commission determined 

23 then that the applicants and other private parties shoulu try 

24 to figure out how to solve the competitive problems instead of 

25 the Commission having to fashion specific conditions which 
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1 could be based upon less than complete factual information. 

2 In the days that followed, the merger applicants did 

3 just that. They worked with other railroads, they devised a 

4 series of agreements designed to solve a l l of the possible 

5 problems highlighted by the Commission. Despite these efforts 

6 and despite the fact that the parties have put forth solutions 

7 to competitive probleas, solutions that would be thoroughly 

8 exaained by the Commission on reopening, the Commission today 

9 has decided to give no further consideration to this merger 

10 proposal. 

11^^^^^ What does this Commission decision mean? What 

12 message can te taken from i t ? I don't claim to know the minds 

13 of my fellow Coiuaissloners, but I will t e l l you what J t.hink 

14 the message i s . 

19 I think that reopening was denied not because this 

16 waa a bad merger proposal but because there ie a feeling that 

17 there ia a better merger proposal out there somewhere. Some 

IB Bight aay there la nothing %rrong with that. I believe that 

19 view i f held ia contrary to the Commieaion'a responsibility in 

20 reviewing mergers. I repeat, in reviewing mergera. 

21 I t i s not our task to find the perfect merger or 

22 deteraine whether a proposal before us is the best plan 

23 conceivable. The statute aays that the Commission shall 

24 approve and authorise the transaction when i t finds the 

29 transaction is consistent with the public interest. That 
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1 statute doec not say that a transaction nust be consl ̂'''.er-t with 

2 the public interest and no other transaction could be better. 

3 For the future, what would this mean for the 

4 divestiture or the sale of the Southern Pacific or the Santa wKfj^ 

5 Pe? I t means "buyer beware." I t means that a buyer might want 

6 to be e non-carrier which doee not control other carriers, so 

7 i t can avoid the commission's jurisdiction and hence, i t s 

8 second guessing. 

9 I f you are a carrier buyer, keep looking over your 

10 shoulde.* for the specter of e buyer with what looks like a 

11 better deal to watchful regulators. 

12 The Commission's approach to railroad mergers ati 

13 demonstrated here, poees a serious and broad threat to the 

railroad induatry and its shippers and it goes well beyond tht^ 

19 outooae of this proceeding. 

16 After today, there are increased risks for buyers and 

17 aellers, for eaployees and shippers and last but certainly not 

18 least, for the American taxpayers who w i l l be forced to foot 

19 the b i l l i f a r a i l eystea disintegrates while purauit of the 

20 perfect aerger plan continues. 

21 The Coaaission voted today to deny reopening of this 

22 aerger. A written decision w i l l be served within 30 days. 

23 During the divestiture process, the Commission's Office of 

24 Compliance and Consumer Assistance w i l l continue to monitor the 

25 relationship of the SFSP, ATSF and SPT and the voting trust as 
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1 ordered by the Commission's decision served February 2"*, 19Q7. 

2 Approximately ten minutes after the conclusion of 

^jjUlPl^ this conference, Agency staff will be available to answer 

4 qfuestions and in addition, I understand several railroads have 

5 statements they wish to make at that time. 

6 Are there any additional comments from the members of 

7 the CoBBission? 

t [No response.] 

^ CHAIRMAN GRADISON: Hearing none, that concludes the 

10 Commission's conference. We stand adjourned. 

11 ^Whereupon, at 10:24 a.m., the conference was 

12 adjourned.] 
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